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E.ON UK plc
Westwood Way
Bob Fletcher Westwood Business Park
e . Coventry
Secretary, UNC Modification Panel West Midlands
Joint Office of Gas Transporters CV4 8LG
31 Homer Road eon-uk.com
Solihull Richard Fairholme
West Midlands Trading Arrangements
B91 3LT T: 02476 181421

richard.fairholme@eon-uk.com

29 March 2011

Dear Bob,
RE: UNC 0355 - Alignment of CV and Wobbe Limits at NTS System Entry Points
E.ON supports implementation of this proposal.

Implementation of the revised and widened gas quality parameters should enhance
competition between shippers by potentially allowing more (albeit marginal amounts of) gas
to be delivered to the market than currently is possible (SSC A11.1 (d) (i)).

If you wish to discuss this response in any more detail, please do not hesitate to contact me
on T: 02476 181421.

Yours sincerely,

Richard Fairholme (by email)
Trading Arrangements
E.ON UK
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